From: Scearce, Lynn

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: RAI Finish Mill No. 2 Used Oil 0530021-045-AC
Date: Tuesday, November 06, 2012 2:08:47 PM
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From: George Townsend [mailto:george.townsend@cemex.com]
Sent: Monday, November 05, 2012 10:44 AM

To: Sheplak, Scott

Cc: Linero, Alvaro; mlee@kooglerassociates.com
Subject: Re: FW: RAI Finish Mill No. 2 Used Oil 0530021-045-AC

We are in the process of obtaining a tank to be used for diesel fuel at finish mill No. 2. The tank will be
a 2 - 3 thousand tank and we will register the tank under the AST rules. This tank will be an

insignificant source under 62-213.430(6)(b), F.A.C., as indicated by the rule

// CEME>X

George Townsend

Environmental Manager - Brooksville South - United States of America
Office: (352) 799-7881 Fax: (352) 799-6088 Mobile: (352) 238-9102
Address: 10311 Cement Plant Road, Brooksville, FL 34601

e-Mail: george.townsend@cemex.com
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